8 September 2015 Fa |r Way

Lead-Resolve-Agree

Lee M
Sent By Email Only: via the FYl.org.nz website

Dear Lee M
Request under the Official Information Act 1982

We write further to your request for information, made to the Hon Amy Adams via the
fyi.org,nz website on 30 August 2015. As you are aware, the Minister has transferred your
request for information to FairWay and ACC pursuant to section 14 of the Official Information
Act 1982.

FairWay will consider your request for information and respond under the Official Information
Act, where applicable. We note some of your questions refer to comment or explanation
being sought, we will provide more general comment where required.

We will provide you with a response as soon as possible. At this stage we cannot provide
you with a specific timeframe for addressing your request. However, if we are not in a
position {§ address your request within 20 working days from its receipt, we will advise you.

Yours

Grey Pollock
Chief Executive
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